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United States Distriet Court Eastern District of Pennsylvania / ?
© UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. @ % .f DoCKET MO ff '
. ‘ i : /
Colleen Larose "?ﬂw\ -
afkfa Fatima Larose P % R 3 ) S5 ——
’ ) :i«n‘.MA{Tﬁ( CFRATE'S DASE NO,
C} i»% s e D
Gornplaint for viokation of Title 18 United States Code B 1028 (a2 and (B
MAME OF JUDGE OR MAGISTRATE CHFHDIAL TITLE LOCATION
Honorable LYNNE A SITARSK] U.5. Magistrate Judge Phitadelphia, PA
CATE OF QFFENSE PLAGE OF OFFENSE ADDRERS OF AQCUSED (i knevwn)
August 23 2009 Fhiladelphiz, Pennsylvania

GOMPLARANTS STATEMENY OF FAGTS DONSTITUTING THE OFF[ERESE OR SHILATICRN

Beginning on or about August 23, 2009, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvamia, the defendant, Colleen
Lerose, a/l/a Fatima Larose, did knowingly atiempt to transfer an identification document, to wit, a United
States passport, knowing that such document was stolen, and the identification document was or appears to
have been issued by or under the authority of the United States and the offense involved the production or
attempied transfer of an identification document that is or appears 1o be an identification document ar
authentication feature issued by or under the authority of the United States.

Aldl in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028(a)2), (1.

BASLS OF COMPLAINANTS CHARGE AGATNST THE ACCLISED:

SEE AFFIDAVIT ATTACHED HERETO.

MATERIAL WITNESSES IN RELATION ACAINST THE ACCY IsELy

SIGNATURE OF COMPLAINANT (olftcial tiile)

Being duly sworn, | declare that the {oregeing . .
is true and correct fo the best of my knowledge. Diana Huftfman 43¢ .y MM

OFFIIAL TITLE
Special Agent, Federal Burcau of | nvestigation

Sworn o before me and subseribed fmy prosence

SHINATURE OF MAGISTRATE ‘ oS ’ &
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Honorable LYNNE ‘A.:-;‘;ﬂ?"i ARSKL {f.‘fj.ileii'c:d\"g?.é}ft‘f% Magtstrate Judge

'y See Federsd Rules of Criming! Procedure rules & snd 84




